

Hanslope Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 8th February 2010
at 7.30 pm

Councillors attending; Mr Geary (Chairman), Mr Cook, Mrs Courtman
Mr Dodworth, Mrs Hayward, Mrs Hetherington
Mr Lancaster, Mrs Mobley, Mr Reynolds

Clerk; Mr McDonald

Item 1 Apologies

Mr A Geary (Ward Councillor)

Item 2 Declaration of interest's statement

None

Item 3 Acceptance of the minutes of the January 2010 meeting

The Council resolved; "To accept the minutes as a true record of the January 2010 meeting"

Item 4 Matters arising not covered by agenda items

None

Item 5 Village Pond

Communication with Milton Keynes Council regarding ownership and maintenance responsibility is ongoing. Safety fence to be considered

Item 6 News items and information

The Council resolved; "To include 'News items and information' on future agendas and discontinue Any other business"

Item 7 Finance

- a) The account for the month was examined and the Council resolved; "To sign cheques to the value of £2,075.63 to cover outstanding bills and commitments"
- b) The Council resolved; "To accept a quote of £6,289.97 from Streetcare to provide a grass and hedge cutting service for the Castlethorpe Road recreation ground for the 2010 season"
- c) The Council resolved; "To accept a quote of £888.43 from Streetcare to provide a grass and hedge cutting service for the Newport Road allotment field for the 2010 season"

Item 8 Correspondence

- a) The Chairman will attend a 'Residential Development Design meeting' arranged by M.K. Council
- b) Letter to be sent to M.K. Council regarding proposed speed limit in Forest Road
- c) Joint meeting with M.K. Council to be arranged regarding the children's play area in the Castlethorpe Road recreation ground
- d) M.K. Council and Castlethorpe Parish Council to be contacted regarding the 33 bus service. Notice boards and website to be used to encourage residents to use the 1830 departure from Milton Keynes
- e) Hanslope Hornets to be contacted regarding additional football pitch requirements
- f) Local resident to be contacted regarding disturbance issues

Item 9 Planning matters

- 09/02213/ful Conservatory
1b St James Close; no objection
- 10/00006/ful Rear extension
21 Hartwell Road; no objection
- 09/02137/ful Rear extension
1 Holiday lane; no objection
- 10/00025/ful Revised plans, demolish existing, build semi detached
Old Bus Garage; no objection
- 10/00100/ful Detached dwelling and garage
Glebe House, Forest Road; no objection
- 09/02184/ful Rear and side extension
34 St James Close; Copy of neighbours letter to be sent to
M.K. Council. Concern expressed regarding light and visibility reduction as
well as the small gap between buildings.
- 09/02316/ful Rear extension and alterations
3 Hazel Row; Concern expressed regarding neighbours light
reduction by the day room which is shown as on the boundary line

Item 10 Councillors reports from sub committee meetings

Mr Lancaster reported from the Recreation Ground Sports Club meeting
Mr Reynolds reported from the Allotment Holders AGM
Mrs Mobley reported from the Village Hall meeting
Mr Geary reported from the Parishes Assembly and the Ward Forum meetings
Mr Dodworth reported from the STARS meeting
Mrs Courtman reported from the NAG meeting

Item 11 Ongoing business

Recreation Ground
Footpath lighting to be investigated

Newsletter

Pavement and verge parking, allotment AGM, Woodlands dates and Cricket Club notice to be considered for the March newsletter

Item 12 Any Other Business

None

There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 10.50 pm